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Malaise, Gordon

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 8:54 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0315

From: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov [mailto:MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 4:20 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene
Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Stritchko, Megan E - DOA; Thornton, Scott - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0315

Biennial Budget: 2013-15

DOA Tracking Code: BB0315

Topic: Customized Workforce Training Grants
SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Stritchko, Megan - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-8219
E-mail: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DWD

Agency Number: 445

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Establish a new, continuing appropriation from which DWD may award grants to public and private
organizations for costs related to customized workforce training. DWD should have the authority to
establish procedures and criteria for the review and award of grants, establish reporting requirements,
and conduct audits and inspections of grant recipients. There should be a requirement for matching funds

- as a condition of receiving a grant, but the match percentage is not known at this time.

It is not known at this time whether or not priorities or minimum/maximum award amounts will be
identified in statute,

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to statlanguage@wisapps.wi.goyv
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1 AN Act ( relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EMPLOYMENT

Current law requires DWD to establish a statewide workforce investment
system to meet the employment, training, and educational needs of persons in this
state; to plan, coordinate, administer, and implement a youth apprenticeship
program and such other employment and education programs as the governor may
assign to DWD; and to make grants to persons providing employment and training
activities to dislocated workers.”

This bill requires DWD to award grants to public and private organizations for
the development and implementation of customized workforce training programs
(training grants). The bill permits DWD to require a public or private organization,
as a condition of receiving a training grant, to provide matching funds at a {
percentage to be determined by DWI} The bill atso grants to DWD all powers gf J,
necessary and convenient to implement the training grant program, including the v
power to: 1) promulgate, by rule, procedures and criteria for awarding training
grants; 2) receive and review applications for training grants and to prescribe the
form, nature, and extent of the information that must be contained in an application
for a training grant; 3) audit and inspect the records of training grant recipients; and
4) require reports from training grant recipients as needed.”
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

J

SECTION 1. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
20.445 (1) (b) Customized workforce training program. As a continuing
appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the customized workforce training

program under s. 106.27.

++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 106\{27 of the statutes is created to read:

106.27 Customized workforce training program. (1) GranTS. From the
appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (b), the department shall award grants to public
and private organizations for the development and implementation of customized
workforce training programs. As a condition of receiving a grant under this
subsection, the department may require a public or private organization to provide
matching funds at a percentage to be determined by the department.

(2) IMPLEMENTATION. The department shall have all powers necessary and
convenient to implement this séction, including the power to do all of the following:

(a) Promulgate, by rule, procedures and criteria for awarding grants under sub.
(.

(b) Receive and review applications for grants under sub. (1) and to prescribe
the form, nature, and extent of the information that must be contained in an
application for a grant under sub. (1).

(¢) Audit and inspect the records of grant recipients.
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SECTION 2

(d) Require reports from grant recipients as needed.

(END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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
activities to dislocated workers.

This bill requires DWD to award grants to public and private organizations for
the development and implementation of customized workforce training programs
(training grants). The bill permits DWD to require a public or private organization,
as a condition of receiving a training grant, to provide matching funds at a
percentage to be determined by DWD. The bill also grants to DWD all powers
necessary and convenient to implement the training grant program, including the
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
4) require reports from training grant recipients as needed.
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For further information sce the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
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

+==NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 106.27 of the statutes is created to read:

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
convenient to implement this section, including the power to do all of the following:

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

(c) Audit and inspect the records of grant recipients.
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SECTION 2

(d) Require reports from grant recipients as needed.

(END)




